East Tawas Historical Pictures



Former Holland Hotel and now Norman's location



Main Street 1950's



Post Office



Tawas Bay



Newman Street 1915



High School





Main Street 1940 Tawas City



U.S. Gypsum Company Tawas City



Trudell Fish Company, Tawas Bay



Lake and Matthews Street, Tawas City



Tawas City was founded in 1854 as the first city to be located on the shores of Saginaw Bay and Lake Huron North of Bay City.



1919-1921 - Edmund Ernest DesJardins with three repairing the car (a black 1917 Chevrolet with Goodyear tires that sold new for \$600-\$700).